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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COM UISSIONERS: 
BRALJLIO L. BAEZ, CHAIRMAN 

LILA A. JABER 
RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

J. TERRY DEASON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 
SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

June 17,2004 

Miushall M. Criser 111, Regulatory Vice President 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
1510 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 040567-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of two amendments to 
intierconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and NUI Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 16,2004, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
infiormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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8:4,3 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Thursday, June 17,2004 8:44 AM 
Kay Flynn 
RE: 040567-TP 

NU1 changed it's name recently. I'll be sure to  add this note to the file when I get i t  and request 
corrections:). Thanks for the heads-up. 

Jeff Elates 
Resea rc h &si s ta n t 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Floridla Publiic Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee,. FL 32399-0850 
Voice : 8 5 0 -4 1 3 - 6 5 38 
Fax : 8 50-,4 13 - 6 5 39 

-----Original1 Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2004 8:42 AM 
To: Jeff Batc?s 
Subject: 040567-TP 

The "other company" -- NU1 Telecom, Inc. -- in this 2-amendment docket is not certificated with the PSC, 
at  least under that name. 

1 
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CCA Official Document. . . 9/17/2004 1 O : X  AM 1021 AM 

Kay Flynnl pi./g 3 - 4 7 -  -jFp - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject : 

Holland, Robyn P [Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM] 
Friday, September 17, 2004; 10:21 AM 
Jeff Bates 
Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
RE: 040567-TP - BellSouth/NUI Telecom, Inc. 

will withdraw today 

-----Original Message----- 
From : Jeff E3a tes [ mail to : J Ba tes@ PSC. STATE. FL. US] 
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2004 10:18 AM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Cc: Victor PlcKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn 
Subject: 040567-TP - BellSouth/NUI Telecom, Inc. 
Im poirta nce : High 

Robyn, thk Filing needs to  be withdrawn because MU1 Telecom, Inc. is not a certificated CLEC in  Florida 
and is not registered to do business in the State of Florida. 

Kay, Sally, and Victor, this amendment could not have gone into effect by operation of  law for the abo,ve 
reaso,ns. I will prepare a withdrawal memo once I receive the withdrawal letter from BellSouth. 

Jeff 5,a tes 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumalrd Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice : 8 5 0-4 13 - 6 5 3 8 
Fax : 85 0-4 13 -6 5 3 9 

*****! 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to  which it is addressed and may 
contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or 
other use of,, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the 
intendled reiciipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material frorn all computers. 113 
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